Request for Matt Bareto's full report to the Commission

Subject: Request for Matt Bareto's full report to the Commission
From: "Douglas Johnson"

Date: Fri, 9 Sep 2011 14:06:08 -0700

To: <votersfirstact@crc.ca.gov>

Could you please email to me a copy of Polarized Voting consultant Dr. Matt Bareto's full report to
the Commission (not just the incomplete "Summary A" that's been widely distributed).

Thank you!

- Doug

Douglas Johnson
Fellow

Rose Institute of State and Local Government
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Letter from CRP Chairman Tom Del Beccaro
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Subject: Letter from CRP Chairman Tom Del Beccaro

From: Mark Standriff

Date: Fri, 9 Sep 2011 19:40:59 +0000
CC: "votersfirstact@crc.ca.gov" <votersfirstact@crc.ca.gov>, '

On behalf of CRP Chairman Tom Del Beccaro, please accept this letter for your immediate

consideration. Thank you.

ATTO0001.htm

My Best,
Mark Standriff
Communications Director

California Republican Party

9/12/2011 9:36 AM



Letter from CRP Chairman Tom Del Beccaro

On Aug 23, 2011, at 4:18 PM, wrote:

Dear Commissioners,

On behalf of CRP Chairman Tom Del Beccaro, please accept this letter for your immediate
consideration. Thank you.

<082311 LETTER TO REDISTRICTING COMMISSION.docx>

My Best,

Mark Standriff
Communications Director
California Republican Party
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Jew. CALIFORNIA
PR REPUBLICAN
PARTY

September 10, 2011

BY FACSIMILE TO COMMISSION AND
COMMISSIONER PUBLIC EMAIL ADDRESSES

Honorable Commissioners
Citizens Redistricting Commission
901 P Street, Suite 154-A
Sacramento, CA 95814

George H. Brown, Esq.
Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher, LLP

Palo Alto, CA 94304

v

James Brosnahan, Esq.
Morrison & Foerster, LLP

San Francisco, CA 94105-2482
ev: [

Dear Commissioners and Messrs Brown & Brosnahan:

Once again, the Commission has inserted itself into the referendum process
illegally (and has spent public funds in violation of Stanson v. Mott to do so), while
completely ignoring two Public Records Act requests, one from the undersigned in June
2011. We respectfully request you cease and desist from such illegal activity and
complete the statutorily-mandated requirement to respond to these Public Records Act

requests immediately.

The Commission’s attorneys’ continuing attempts to affect the Attorney General’s
titte and summary, now for a second time with respect to the Congressional referendum
petition title and summary, are beyond the Commission’s attorneys’ roles, which are to
defend the Commission’s maps in court. There is no ancillary power to attempt to
influence or litigate with respect to the Attorney General’s title and summary. The
Commission and its attorneys should immediately cease and desist from involvement in

any anti-referendum efforts.



BY FACSIMILE TO COMMISSION AND
COMMISSIONER PUBLIC EMAIL ADDRESSES

Honorable Commissioners
Citizens Redistricting Commission
September 6, 2011

Page 2

However, the Commission was required to comply with Public Records Act
requests within the statutory period provided by the California Government Code. On
August 14, 2011, the Commission acknowledged its failure to comply and even
identified the particular Commissioners who had failed to provide responsive materials.
In the meanwhile, some of these scofflaw Commissioners have been appearing in
public, talking to editorial boards, and promoting their map drawing efforts.

Should a full and complete response not be forthcoming by September 20, 2011,
we will consider litigation to enforce the public’s right to know what Commissioners were
doing outside the public view during the months leading up to the adoption of maps on
August 15, 2011.

Very truly yours,

Thomas G. Del Beccaro
Chairman
California Republican Party

Cc: Daniel Claypool, Executive Director
Kirk Miller, Esq., General Counsel
George Waters, Deputy Attorney General
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